Lynne Baldwin

From: Planning

Sent: 07 January 2022 10:30

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: Planning notification for application reference: 21/04271/F

From: Archaeologydc - E&E <Archaeologydc@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 07 January 2022 10:28

To: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Planning notification for application reference: 21/04271/F

Dear Sir/Madam,
Ref: 21/04271/F Land off Woodway Road, Sibford Ferris

An archaeological evaluation has been carried out on this site and the report for the evaluation is
submitted with this application.

The Archaeological Written Scheme of Investigation approved by Oxfordshire County Archaeology
Service includes the point:

‘2.9.4 A copy of the report will be provided to the client in the first instance and then to
archaeological
advisor the local planning authority for approval.’

The report has not been sent to us for separate approval, and so we have some additions to
recommend:

- Two more trench photos to be included

- lllustrations of the representative sections to make the deposits more clear

After the changes are made, we will be able to accept this evaluation report.

Kind regards,

Victorira

Victoria Green
Planning Archaeologist
Oxfordshire County Archaeological Services

Tel: 07922 848811

From: CDC Development Management <planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Sent: 07 January 2022 07:27

To: Archaeologydc - E&E <Archaeologydc@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning notification for application reference: 21/04271/F
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Please see the attached letter for details. Regards Development Management Cherwell District Council Direct Dial
01295 227006 planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk www.cherwell.gov.uk Find us on Facebook
www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil
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